O P

KaNSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION
QL & GAas CONSERVATION DivISION

CLOSURE OF SURFACE PIT

1074647

Form CDP-4
April 2004
Form must be Typed

Operator Name:  Dixon Energy, Inc.

License Number: 3372

Operator Address: 8100 E 22ND N BLDG 300, Ste 200 WICHITA KS 67226

Contact Person:  pike Dixon

Phone Number: ( 316 ) 264 - 9632

Permit Number (API No. if applicable). 15185235900000

Lease Name & Well No.: Siefkes 1

Type of Pit:
D Emergency Pit
[] Settling Pit

]:] Workover Pit

[:] Burn Pit
[ ] Drilting Pit

Haul-Off Pit

Pit Location (QQQQ):

NW SE _SE _Nw

34 22 12

Sec. Twp. R. [ ] East West
2140 3635

7 Feetfrom @—N@ﬁh ! South Line of Section
2140 2«3

Feet from @East Iﬁ"ﬁe&t Line of Section

County

Stafford

Date of closure: _10/%/2011

Was an artificial liner used? [ |Yes [V No

If no, how were the sides and bottom sealed to prevent downward migration of the pit contents?

Natural clays and Drilling mud

Abandonment procedure of pit:

Let Dry and backfill

Submitted Electronically
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Conservation Division '

Finney State Office Building a I I S as Phone: 316-337.6200
130 & Market, Rm. 2078 Fax: 316-337-6211
Wichita, KS 67202-3802 : Corporation Commission hitp: / fkee ks.gov/
Mark Sicvers. Chaigman Sam Brownback, Governor

Ward Lovd, Connnissioner
Thomas 11 Wright. Commissione

February 15, 2012

Dixon Energy, inc.
8100 E. 22"* St No. Bldg 300 Ste 200
Wichita, KS 67226

Re: Workover/Haul-off Extension Expiration
Siefkes Lease Well No. 1
Sec. 34-225-12W
Stafford County, Kansas
Permit No. 15185235900000

Dear Sir or Madam:

The extension for above reference pit expired on 08/12/2011. According to commission records
a Closure of Surface Pit, form CDP-4, has not been received.

If the pit has not been closed, it must be closed immediately. A Closure of Surface Pit, form CDP-
4, should be filed within 30 days of the date of this letter. Conservation division forms are
available through our office and on the KCC web site: _hitp://kcc.ks.qov/conservation/forms/.

Failure to close the pit and file pit closure form or file an additional extension within the allotted
time periods may be punishable by an administrative penalty.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact the undersigned at (316) 337-6243.

Sincerely,

“
Kathy Haynes
Department of Environmental Protection and Remediation

Cc: District Office



Conservation Division

. Finney State Office Building
130 5. Market, Bm. 2078
Wichita, KS 67202-3802

phone: 316-337-6200
fax: 316-337-6211
http://kee ks gov./

Thomas E. Wright, Chairmasn Corporation Comrmission Sam Brownbuck, Governor
Ward Loyd Commissioner

April 14, 2011

Dixon Energy, Inc.
8100 E. 22™ St No. Bidg 300 Ste 200
Wichita, KS 67226

Re: Haul-Off Pit Extension
Siefkes #1 Lease
Sec. 34-228-12W
Stafford County, Kansas
Permit No. 15-185-23590-00-00

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is written to inform you that you have been granted an extension of time in which to
close the haul off pit associated with the Siefkes lease.

This extension will expire on August 12, 2011. | urge you to make every effort to close this pit
within this time frame. Extension of this time frame automatically extends the time period for
filing the surface pond closure form.

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Haynes at
(316) 337-6243.

Sincerely,
CD 4‘“’/

Doug Louis
Director

cc. File
District Office
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DIXON ENERGY, INC.
8100 E. 22" STREET NORTH
BUILDING 300, SUITE 200

WICHITA, KANSAS 67226
(316)264-9632

April 5th, 2011

Kansas Corporation Commision
Attn: Kathy Haynes

130 S. Market, Room 2078
Wichita, Kansas 67202-3802

RE: Closure of Drilling/Haul-off Pit
Sec.33-228-12W
STAFFORD County, Kansas
SPANGENBERG #1 — API#1518523543
Sec.34-228-12W
STAFFORD County, Kansas
SIEFKES #1 — API#1518523590

Dear Kathy:

We are in receipt of your letter of April 1%, 2011 concerning the closure of the above
described pits.

Per our phone conversation this letter will confirm that the Drilling/Haul-off Pit is still to
wet to close. We are and have been monitoring these pits and will get pit closed when dry
along with “A Closure of Surface Pit” CDP-4 form filed when closed.

Please advise if any additional information is required at this time.

Sincerely,

DIXON-ENERGY, INC.

Timothy Dixon

RECEIVED
APR 06 2011

KCC WICHITA



e l Mark Parkinson, Governor

K A N S A s Thomas E. Wright, Chairman

Joseph F. Harkins, Commissioner

CORPORATION COMMISSION Ward Lloyd, Commissioner

November 12, 2010

Dixon Energy, Inc. 7
8100 E 22" Street North Bldg 300 Ste 200
Wichita, KS 67226

Re: Haul-Off Pit Extension
Siefkes Lease Well No. 1
Sec. 34-225-12W
Stafford County, Kansas
‘Permit No. 15-185-23590

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is written to inform you that you have been granted an extension of time in
which to close the haul off pit associated with the Siefkes lease.

This extension will expire on February 12, 2011. | urge you to make every effort to close
this pit within this time frame. Extension of this time frame automatically extends the
time period for filing the surface pond closure form.

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Haynes
at (316) 337-6243.

Sincerely,

(p ‘7 4‘;
Doug Louis
Director

cc: File
District Office

CONSERVATION DIVISION
Finney State Office Building, 130 8, Market, Room 2078, Wichita, KS 67202-3802
{316} 337-6200 * Fax: (316} 337-6211 * hupi/kee.ks.gov/



November 5, 2010

Siefkes Lease
Sec. 34-22-12W
Stafford County, Kansas

API No. 1518523590

Dear Kathy Haynes,

I am requesting an extension on the pits for the Siefkes Lease. Pits are still too wet and are
unable to close at this time.

Sincerely,
I - o
Timothy Dixon

Dixon Energy, Inc.

316-264-9632

: RECEIVEL
i %9— NOV 14 2010
2 KCC WICHITA



